
Annual Water District Meeting Information Form

You must return the completed form to IDWR as soon as possible and at least 5 weeks before
the meeting date to enable IDWR to send notice of the annual meeting at least 2l days before
the meeting.

Water District No. 74Q Water District Name: Mill Creek

Meeting Location
Facility yu'n. EMT building

Room NameArlumber

Street Address

City Leadore, lD 83464

Meeting Time/Day

Date (month, day, year) March 1,2021

Day of Week Monday

Time 3 Pm

Will the meeting be accessible via telephone or video conferencing? idwr conference number
If so, include specific information on how water users can participate (eg. link, virtual
platform and/or telephone number). This information must appear on the meeting notice
and meeting agenda

Will the number of in-person attendees at the designated meeting location be limited? no

Will attendees be required to wear a face covering? no

Judy Amonson secretary/treasurer
Signature, Water District Representative

208 3037382

Tille

Representative P hone Number

goldnsilv@yahoo.com

Repre sentat ive Ema il Addre s s

Return this form via mail, fax, or email, attention Christina Henman

IDWR Eastern Region
C/O Christina Henman
900 N Skyline Dr., Ste A
Idaho Falls, ID 83402

Email : Christina. Henman@idwr. idaho. gov
Fax: (208) 525-7177

v1.0 - 10-30-20



Henman, Christina

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Steve. I think Christina can also invite that number to a meeting and get it on the calendar that way. l,ll forward
an email string with 74Q that I just responded to - didn't include you sorry. I think they have it together now if they will
just get the meeting info to lF.

From: Visosky, Steven
Sent: Thursday, February 04,2O2L 8:55 AM
To: Yenter, Cindy <Cindy.Yenter@idwr.idaho.gov>; Henman, Christina <Christina.Henman@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: WD74Q

Sorry for not replying but lwas out of the office yesterday afternoon. Yes, you are both correct that we do have to list a
designated meeting location on the notice and it sounds like they are working on specifying that.

For the notice ....the state office compliance bureau teleconference number is
t-877-820-7829
Participant passcode is 565020

I will update the phone number calendar as the number being used for 74Q on March 1 at 3:OO-4:00 pM. Let me know if
anything changes.

Steve V

From: Yenter, Cindy
Sent: Wednesday, February 3,2O2'J,4:55 pM

To: Henman, Christina <Christina.Henman@idwr.idaho,gov>
Cc: Visosky, Steven <Steven.Visoskv@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE:WD74Q

Yes, I talked to them about that. They will decide on one, and how many can attend

From: Henman, Christina
Sent: Wednesday, February OZ, ZO2L 4:43 pM
To: Yenter, Cindy <Cindv.yenter@ idwr. idaho.gov>
Cc: Visosky, Steven <Steven.Visoskv@idwr.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: WD74Q

I won't be in office tomorrow, as we have a hearing in Arco that I will likely be at all day. lf she's going to have it on the
first, please have her leave me a message with the meeting info... if she mails it in, it won't arrive until it,s too late to
send the 21' day timeframe. lf I have any follow up questions l'llgo ahead and give her a callwhen l'm setting up the
information.

Also, even with a teleconference, I believe that I do need a 'designated meeting location' for the notice. The notice will

Yenter, Cindy
Thursday, February 04,20219:0i. AM
Visosky, Steven; Henman, Christina
RE:WD74Q
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